Gurdeep Reyat

From: Andrew Tew

Sent: 12 January 2021 14:28

To: PCMT

Subject: (GR): W/20/2113 - The Old Farm, Quarry Lane - Amended drawing - Pls add to
IDOX

Attachments: KHAIRA 01 B.pdf

Andrew Tew

Planner

Warwick District Council
Tel: 01926 456 555

From: Andrew Simpson <Andrew@crossandcraig.co.uk>

Sent: 12 January 2021 12:13

To: Andrew Tew <Andrew.Tew@warwickdc.gov.uk>

Cc: Vicki Potter <vicki@crossandcraig.co.uk>

Subject: RE: W/20/2113 - The Old Farm, Quarry Lane - Amended drawing

Hi Andrew,

Thank you for your email, and the call yesterday. Please see the attached drawing which amends the red line
boundary only.

As nothing substantive has changed between this revision and the submitted drawing that would affect the Part Q,
we would appreciate if the original validation date could be retained.

Kind Regards

Andrew

From: Andrew Tew <Andrew.Tew@warwickdc.gov.uk>
Sent: 11 January 2021 16:10

To: Andrew Simpson <Andrew@crossandcraig.co.uk>
Cc: Vicki Potter <vicki@crossandcraig.co.uk>

Subject: W/20/2113 - The Old Farm, Quarry Lane

Dear Andrew,
Further to our conversation, | validated this Class Q Prior Approval in error.

The site location plan shows the entirety of the site with a red line around it. The red line needs to be around the
proposed barn and curtilage only, with a blue line around the remainder of the land in the applicants ownership.

If you can amend and send through the location and block plan accordingly. The validation date will then be the date
the correct details are sent through.

Kind Regards,

Andrew



Andrew Tew

Planner

Warwick District Council
Tel: 01926 456 555
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What's on - www.warwickdc.gov.uk/events

Latest news - www.warwickdc.gov.uk/news

This E-mail, and any attachments, is intended solely for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain
sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly. If this E-mail has been misdirected,
please notify the author immediately. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy,
print or rely on any of the information contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted

immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this E-mail
may nevertheless contain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out
your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents. Warwick DC will not accept any liability for damage
caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document supplied with this e-mail. Any
opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual and not necessarily those of Warwick District Council.




